
    

 
 

Mark & Partners Ltd 
St Edmund’s House, 13 Quarry Street, Guildford, GU1 3UY 

 

Friday 17th March 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14-19 Tottenham Mews, London, W17 4QA  

 

Planning permission 2020/5633/P 

  
Dear Sir, 

  

With regard to the Camden’s requirement for a Professionally Qualified Chartered Engineer to be appointed and retained 

throughout the project set out in planning permission 2020/5633/P, we can confirm that we have been appointed as 

consulting Civil and Structural engineers by the owner of the property for the works associated with the planning permission.  

 

We have been appointed for both the design and construction stages of the project and in accordance with our appointment, 

we will be making regular visits to the site throughout the works to monitor that they are being carried out in accordance with 

our drawings and specifications. 

  

 

Your faithfully 

 

  
 

Najib Sheeka 

Director 

MEng (Hons) CEng MIStructE  

najib@markandpartners.co.uk  

markandpartners.co.uk  
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